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£ AI:&:.CE TO WORK CERTIFIED"'

Www.trivitron.com
Customer Care +91 98499 80008

From: Cyrix Purchase Mgr. [mailto:pu

12 Februa 202 asemgr@cyrix.in]
To: PADMANA ryN S (4 14 28_

- Re: quote request for .EM301

Kiranxray.coms»

Dear Sir,

Kindly share this Spare part quote

1. ARM PCB
2. Amplifying Board
3. Display Board

4 Main Board

Thanks & Regoards,
Corporate Office:-

Rajesh.S Cyrix Healthcare Private Limited
Purchase Manager |  30/6418, Near SBI Bank Petta, Poonithura
Kochi, Kerala-682038

CYQ I X L;:bf A "'"U:'!r::am'du. Karnataka,

MEALTH CARE PVTLTD

PH - +91-8078454525
Mail - purchasemgr@cyrix.in

enius in Healthcare

From: PADMANABAN S <padmanaban s@kiranxray.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:36 PM
To: Cyrix Purchase Mgr. <purchasemgr@cyrix.in>

Subject: RE: quote request for EM301

Dear Mr Rajesh,
PFA for the Quote As required for EM-301 (I Beat 3V pro) 3 ch ECg machine

Kindly Confirm your Order with payment



ote request for EM301

Purcha,
aiin & se Mgr. <purchasemgr@cyrix.in>
53] imon <sajinscyrix@gmail.coms Mon, 12 Feb 2024 at 15:05

fyi

Thanks & kpﬂrﬂs'

R | hS Corporate Office

Manager Cyrix Healthcare Private Limited
Purchase 30/6418B, Near SBI Bank Petta, Poonithura
Kochi, Kerala-682038

( YR l X Operations at :- Kerala, Tamil Nadu, Karnataka,

HEALTHCARE PVT LTD Uttar Pradesh, UAE and Kuwait

Genius in Healthcare PH—+91-8078454525
Mail — purchasemgr@cyrix.in

From: PADMANABAN S <padmanaban.s@kiranxray.coms
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Cyrix Purchase Mgr. <purchasemgr@cyrix.in>
Subject: RE: quote request for EM301

Dear Mr Rajesh,

Given below the Prices as required

Main Board = 1 = INR 6500 Plus GST
Arm Board = 1 — INR 9700 plus GST
ECG Module (Amplifier Board) -1 — INR 9700 Plus GST

Display Board - INR 2200 Plus GST

S Padmanaban
National Manager - Service (ICU Business)

M : +91 B7545 80897
Trivitron Healthcare D-117, TTC Industrial Area, Nerul

TR'VITRON Navi Mumbai 400 706, India

HEALTHCARE
agrliniy P g e
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